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Request for Information Reference: 12.15.05 
 
Direct line: 01325 743700 
Email:  foi@cddft.nhs.uk 
 
Mr V Chase 
Email only 
 
21 December 2015 
 
 
Dear Mr Chase 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information 
 
Thank you for your request for information received on 3 December 2015 in relation 
to the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust (Trust).  We are dealing 
with your request under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You requested information regarding the ICT contract(s).  Specifically you asked for:  
 
Information relating to specific ICT contract(s) for Server Hardware 
Maintenance, Server Virtualisation License and Maintenance and Storage Area 
Network Maintenance/Support which may include: 
 
• Server Hardware Maintenance- contract relating to the support and 
maintenance of the organisations servers. 
 
• Virtualisation Licensing (VMware, Solaris, Unix, Linux, Windows Server) 
 
• Virtualisation Maintenance/Support  (VMware, Solaris, Unix, Linux, Windows 
Server) 
 
• Storage Area Network Maintenance/Support  (EMC, NetApp etc) 
  
For each of the types of server ICT contracts above can you please send me 
the following data types: 
 
1. Contract Title? 
 



 

 

Answer: Please note the Trust purchases servers, hardware, licences, storage etc. 
on an ad-hoc basis as and when required. Funding is requested via a business case, 
and we go to tender via multiple suppliers based on the framework. Hardware 
maintenance is purchased up front as part of the requested specification in our 
tenders in the form of manufacturer’s warranty. As such we cannot supply details on 
existing contracts/ suppliers/expiry dates as each individual server or system has 
individual non-contracted maintenance.   
 
The Trust has not held any recent tenders for support services, only mini 
competitions on frameworks for the commodity items and associated maintenance. 
 
2. Contract Type: Please input one the type of contract from above e.g. 
Hardware Maintenance, Virtualisation Licensing, Virtualisation 
Maintenance/Support, Storage Area Network Maintenance? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
3. Existing/Current Supplier? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
4. Hardware Brand:  Please state the hardware or software brand related to the 
contract with supplier e.g. Hardware Maintenance could be Dell, IBM etc.? 
 
Answer: Dell, Cisco and HP for Server Hardware, EMC for SAN hardware. 
 
5. Operating System / Software(Platform): (Windows, Linux, Unix, VMWare etc.) 
the brand name relating to the contract? 
 
Answer: Windows Server. VMware VSphere, VMware ESXi, Citrix Xenserver, Ubuntu 
Server/ Specific Version of operating systems will not be identified as it could expose 
any vulnerability to public knowledge. The Trust is therefore refusing this section of 
your request under section 31(1) (a) of the Act: prevention or detection of crime. The 
disclosure of the information requested would make the Trust more vulnerable to 
crime and make it easier for a would be attacker to penetrate our data network and 
assets. 
 
6. Annual Average Spend: (For the whole duration of the contract, if the total 
value sent is per annum please state this in the response)? 
 
Answer:  Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
7. Contract Duration: (Please can you also include notes if the contract 
includes any contract extension periods)? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 



 

 

 
 
8.  Contract Expiry Date? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
9. Contract Review Date: (An approximate date of when the organisation is 
planning to review this particular contract)? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
10. Brief Contract Description: I require a brief description of the service 
provided under this contract? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
11. Internal Contact: (The person from within the organisation that is 
responsible for reviewing and renewing this particular contract? Please include 
there full name, job title, direct contact number and direct email address?) 
 
Answer: Mr Andrew Izon, Associate Director of Health Informatics. Tel: 0191 333 
2333. 
 
a) If there is more than one supplier for these contract can you please split 
the contract individually for each supplier? So the information above which I 
am requesting is for each supplier? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
b) If this service is part of a managed contract please can you send me the 
contract information for this managed service including Hardware Brand, 
Number of Users, Operating System, and contact details of the internal contact 
responsible for this contract? 
 
Answer: Please see the answer to question 1.  
 
 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our 
disclosure log. Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity 
will be posted on the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust website. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you 
can request a review by writing to: 



 

 

 
The Chief Executive 
County Durham & Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 
Darlington Memorial Hospital 
Hollyhurst Road 
Darlington 
DL3 6HX 
 
If, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a 
right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow  
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk.  
 
There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Joanna Tyrrell 
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

